Online Resource Consent Applications

From: Submissions

Sent: Tuesday, 24 May 2022 8:23 am

To: Online Resource Consent Applications; Jane Anderson
Subject: FW: Resource Consent Submission Form 13
Categories: Narda

From: submissions@selwyn.govt.nz <submissions@selwyn.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 May 2022 8:23 am

To: Submissions <submissions@selwyn.govt.nz>

Subject: Resource Consent Submission Form 13

** Your Details **

*Resource Consent Number : RC216016
*First Name : John
*Surname : Benefield

*Box/Road/Street Number and Name :_ RD : Rolleston *Town/City : Rolleston Area Code
: 7614 Email Address_.com Organisation Name :

Contact Name :
Phone Number :

** Submission **

*The type of consent is: : Land Use Consent The location of the consent is: : Corner Levi Road and Lincoln Rolleston
Road The proposed activity/change is: : To construct and operate a supermarket (Rolleston PAK’nSAVE *The specific
part(s) of the application that my submission relates to are: : The approval of the application.

*My submission is in: : Support

*My Submission is: : As Rolleston continues to grow the existing two Supermarkets have limited parking or capacity
to expand their operations to meet future demand. A number of residents currently travel to Hornby to shop at PAK
N SAVE. With a growing number of young families and retirees in Rolleston the town needs more competition to
alleviate some of the growing costs of living aggravated by increasing interest rates. PAK N SAVE provides another
alternative to save on living costs.

*| seek the following decision from the Selwyn District Council: : The Council Approve the application Supporting
Information: : No file uploaded

** Hearing **

*Do you wish to be heard in support of your submission? : | don't wish to be heard
*If others make a similar submission, | would consider presenting a joint case with them at the hearing. : Yes





